

From: Poindexter, Thomas C.
Sent: Tue, 5 Dec 2017 15:40:15 +0000
To: Dinunzio, Nicholas
Cc: Nezhad, Cyrus; Boyle, William; Donnell, John; Tito, Swift, Peter N; Saltzstein, Sylvia J; Polonsky, Alex S.; McNamee, Bernard; Buschman, Nancy; Tafoya, Karen; Meacham, Janette
Subject: Re: Exploratory Meeting
Attachments: mg_info.txt

Sorry. I am tied up with Department of Homeland Security and will not be on the call.

Thomas C. Poindexter
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius
(cell) (b) (6)
Sent from my iPhone

Typo exemption applies

> On Dec 5, 2017, at 9:52 AM, Dinunzio, Nicholas <Nicholas.Dinunzio@hq.doe.gov> wrote:

>

> [EXTERNAL EMAIL]

>

> No agenda will be posted for today's meeting. (b) (5)

We will follow the same format next week and that will be the last Exploratory meeting for 2017. In 2018 we will return to our normal format.

>

> <meeting.ics>